
From: Chambers - McKinnon C <Chambers.McKinnon.C@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 4:34 PM 
To: 'Katie Sweatman' <katie.sweatman@kingstonreid.com>; 'Lorraine Biviano' 
<lorraine.biviano@twu.com.au>; 'Angharad.Owens-Strauss@twunsw.org.au' <Angharad.Owens-
Strauss@twunsw.org.au>; 'Jack Boutros' <jack.boutros@twu.com.au>; 'legal@twu.com.au' 
<legal@twu.com.au>; 'Nigel Ward' <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; 
'Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au' <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Vasuki Paul' 
<Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au>; 'Paul Ryan' <paulryan@bigpond.net.au> 
Subject: AM2021/72 Application by Menulog Pty Ltd – s.158 
 
Dear parties, 
 
AM2021/72 Application by Menulog Pty Ltd – s.158 
 
I refer to the above matter which is listed for conciliation at 10.00 am (AEDT) on Wednesday, 16 
March 2022, before Commissioner McKinnon. 
 
Interested parties are to file and serve a brief position paper (no more than two pages in length) 
setting out their position in relation to the conciliation of the application, including any proposed 
outcomes, by no later than 4.00 pm on Monday, 14 March 2022. Please note that any materials filed 
will be published on the Commission’s website.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Shehara Mendis 
Associate to Commissioner McKinnon 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8656 4521 
chambers.mckinnon.c@fwc.gov.au 
 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
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